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Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

Subject: FW: NMOCD Pooling Cases No. 16025 & 16026

 

From: Beau Sullivan <bsullivan@chisholmenergy.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, September 4, 2018 4:24 PM 
To: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD <florene.davidson@state.nm.us>; Jones, William V, EMNRD 
<WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us> 
Cc: Adam Rankin <AGRankin@hollandhart.com> 
Subject: NMOCD Pooling Cases No. 16025 & 16026 
 
Good afternoon‐ 
Please accept this email as notification that Chisholm Energy Operating, LLC (“Chisholm”) reached voluntary agreements 
with the parties listed below. 
 

 ZPZ Delaware I, LLC 

 XTO Offshore, Inc. 

 XTO Energy, Inc. 

 Magnum Hunter Production, Inc. 

 Cimarex Energy Co. 

 BTA Oil Producers 
 
Chisholm hereby requests the dismissal of the above parties from the subject Cases and subsequent Orders No. R‐14675 
and R‐14676. 
 
Please feel free to contact me should you need additional information. 
 
Regards, 
Beau Sullivan 
817.953.0812 
Chisholm Energy Holdings, LLC 

 
801 Cherry Street, Suite 1200‐Unit 20 
Fort Worth, TX  76102 
 


